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Description:

Comment ID: 159449

From: Alcoa Tenn Federal Credit Union, Robin Pratt

Subject: 1831 Expansion of Fedwire Funds Service and National Settlement Service Operating
Hours

Comments:

NONCONFIDENTIAL // EXTERNAL

Per your request, I'm submitting my opinion on Fedwire being open on weekends.  We aren't open on
the weekends; therefore, the wires wouldn't be posted to our member accounts until Monday.  We also
wouldn't be here to post any security payments over the weekend.  For us, this wouldn't be of any
benefit.

Robin Pratt
VP of Accounting
Alcoa Tenn Federal Credit Union
865-977-3118 ext. 1238
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